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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Adrian Baker <abaker@ltenv.com>
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov; jamos@blm.gov; Mann, Ryan; 

mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Ashley Ager
Subject: XTO Schedule 6/11/2018

All, 
 
Please note the proposed excavation and hydro‐excavation activities at these sites are expected to be limited in size and 
duration. We are targeting small areas of impacted soil.  
 
Monday‐June 11, 2018 

 PLU Big Sinks 3‐25‐30 (2RP‐4526 and 2RP‐4744) 

 JRU 76 (2RP‐4715) 

Tuesday 

 PLU Big Sinks 3‐25‐30 (2RP‐4526 and 2RP‐4744) 

 Remuda Basin 32‐23‐30 (2RP‐4420)  

Wednesday 

 PLU Big Sinks 3‐25‐30 (2RP‐4526 and 2RP‐4744) 

 Remuda Basin 32‐23‐30 (2RP‐4420)  

 BEU 156 (2RP‐3176) 
 
Thursday 

 PLU Big Sinks 3‐25‐30 (2RP‐4526 and 2RP‐4744) 

 PLU 155 (2RP‐4662) 

 BEU 156 (2RP‐3176) 
 
Friday 

 PLU Big Sinks 3‐25‐30 (2RP‐4526 and 2RP‐4744) 

 PLU 155 (2RP‐4662) 

 BEU 156 (2RP‐3176) 
 
Adrian Baker 
Project Geologist 

     

LT Environmental, Inc. 
3300 North A Street, Building 1, #103 
Midland , Texas 79705 
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(432) 704‐5179  fax 
www.ltenv.com  
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Connect with us:                 
 
This	message	and	any	attached	files	are	privileged,	confidential,	and	intended	solely	for	the	use	of	the	addressee.		If	you	have	received	this	by	mistake,	please	let	us	

know	by	reply	e‐mail	and	delete	it	from	your	system;	you	may	not	copy,	disclose,	disseminate,	use	or	rely	upon	its	content	for	any	use.	E‐mail	transmissions	
cannot	be	guaranteed	to	be	secure,	error‐free,	or	free	of	viruses.	The	sender	and	LTE	therefore	do	not	accept	liability	for	any	of	these	described	issues.	The
comments	and	opinions	expressed	herein	are	those	of	the	author	and	not	necessarily	of	LTE.		Thank	you.	

Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail. 
 
 


